BOARD
INFORMATION
PACKET

Board of Public Utilities
Kansas City, Kansas

Regular Meeting of

January 20, 2021

ABBOCIATION QF

TEH AGENGIES

Gold Award
for
Competitiveness
Achievement

Reliable Public
Power Provider




Table of Contents
January 20, 2021

Agenda Item #IIL...coooieiiniiiiiiiiiiiii i e e e e e Approval of Agenda

Agenda Item #IV..................Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of January 6, 2021

AgendaJtem #V ..o e Election of Officers

Agenda Item #VI...ooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiir General Manager / Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #I11



|

’ Board of Public Utilities

Kansas City, Kansas

BOARD AGENDA

a

Regular Session
January 20, 2021 — 6:00 P.M.

I. Call to Order

II. Roll Call

____Ryan Eidson, At Large, Position 2
___Tom Groneman, District 2

_____Robert L. Milan, Sr., District 1

_Jeff Bryant, District 3

__ Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position 1
__Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position 3

I11. Approval of Agenda

IV. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of January 6, 2021
V. Election of Officers

VI Public Comments

VIIL. General Manager / Staff Reports
1. COVID-19 Update

ii. Marketing / Communications Update
iil. WyCo Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan Adoption

1v. Miscellaneous Comments

VIII. Board Comments

IX. Adjourn



Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 1-6-21
Agenda [tem #IV



REGULAR SESSION —-WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 6, 2021

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met
remotely in Regular Session on Wednesday, January 6, 2021 at 6:00 P.M. The following
Board Members were on the teleconference: Mr. Eidson, President; Robert L. Milan, Vice
President; Mary Gonzales, Secretary; Jeff Bryant, Rose Mulvany Henry and Thomas
Groneman.

Also on teleconference: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy
Chief Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Johnetta
Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service; Jeremy Ash, Executive Director Electric
Operations; Dong Quach, Executive Director Electric Production; Jerry Ohmes, Executive
Director Electric Supply; Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; David Mehlhaff, Chief
Communications Officer, Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager; Dennis Dumovich, Director of
Human Resources; Chris Stewart, Director Civil Engineering; Steve Green, Director Water
Distribution; and Steve Nirschl, Director Water Processing.

A tape of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities.

Mr. Eidson called the Board Meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. He welcomed all that were
listening or viewing the meeting. He stated the COVID-19 pandemic had resulted in a State of
Emergency disaster declared by the Governor which made it necessary to conduct the meeting
using technology instead of in person. Those wishing to offer comments during the Visitors
Comments section could click on the raised hand feature at the bottom of the application or
window or press Star 9 and be connected by phone. As always, the public could email or call
the BPU with any concerns. The Agenda could be found on the BPU website. If they were
using Zoom, it would appear on their screen. Mr. Eidson introduced himself and the other
Board Members along with the GM, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board Members were present via teleconference.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mrs. Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Bryant
and unanimously carried.

Page 1 of 4



REGULAR SESSION —-WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 6, 2021
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #4 — Approval of the Regular Session Minutes

A motion was made to approve the Minutes of the Regular Session of December 16,
2020 by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Groneman and unanimously carried.

Mr. Eidson turned the meeting over to Mr. Bill Johnson, General Manager.

Item #6 — Public Comments

Mr. Johnson asked Mr. Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager, if there were any visitors
wishing to speak.

Mr. Kamp said that no one had their hand raised via teleconference.

Item #7 — General Manager’s Reports

i.  COVID-19 Update: Mr. Johnson, gave an update on company COVID -19 matters. He
was continuing to monitor how the upcoming COVID vaccination process would go
and would keep the Board informed.

1. Unified Government (UG) Public Works Update: Mr. Jeff Fisher, Director Public
Works~UG, Robert Anderson, Public Works Asset Manager—UG, Trent Foglesong,
Program Manager Water Pollution Control — UG, John Kelly, Director Facilities — UG
and Troy Shaw, County/City Engineer—UG delivered a PowerPoint presentation
highlighting capital maintenance and improvement projects for 2021 (see attached).

iii.  November 2020 Financials: Ms. Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief
Administrative Officer, presented the November 2020 Financials with a PowerPoint
presentation (see attached).

iv. WyCo Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan Adoption: Mr. Jeremy Ash, Executive Director
Electric Operations, gave a summary of BPU’s role in the mitigation plan. Examples
would be; flood plains around the areas of Nearman Power plant; Nearman Water would
have some responsibilities also. A couple of times a year they went through tabletop
exercises with the UG to make sure our systems could withstand any hazards we might
face in the county.

Page 2 of 4



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 6, 2021
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The board felt more time was needed to review the utility portions of the mitigation
plan.

Mr. Ash suggested the following pages for the Board to review for pertinent information
for the utility: pgs. 89, 122 (section 4.12), 255, 329, & 345.

Ms. Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief Counsel, wanted to note that the plan was on the UG
website, under Emergency Management.

V. Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson wished Mr. Milan a Happy Birthday.

Item #7 — Board Comments

Mr. Eidson thanked the team from the UG for the projects update and wished Mr.
Milan a Happy Birthday. He also asked Mr. Johnson if he had any update on how contract
negotiations were going.

Mr. Johnson said that documents were exchanged, there was a counter proposal and
that we were waiting on responses to comments made. He would update the Board as soon as
he had more news.

Mr. Groneman wished Mr. Milan a Happy Birthday.

Mr. Milan thanked everyone for Birthday wishes.

Mr. Bryant wished Mr. Milan a Happy Birthday. He also thanked Public Works for the
update.

Ms. Gonzales wished Mr. Milan a Happy Birthday.

Ms. Mulvany Henry wished Mr. Milan a Happy Birthday and also thanked Public
Works for their presentation. She asked Mr. Johnson if he had an update on the Executive
Director Water Operations position.

Mr. Johnson said that Human Resources was in the process of scheduling interviews

and that he would keep them updated.

Page 3 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 6, 2021
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #9 — Adjourn

Motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 7:00 P.M. by Ms. Mulvany Henry
seconded by Mr. Milan, and carried unanimously.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 4 of 4






































































































Election of Officers
Agenda Item #V



Agenda Item #V

Board Meeting of January 20, 2021
TO: President and Members of the
Board of Public Utilities

DATE: January 15, 2021

SUBJECT: Election of Officers

The Board elects from its membership, a President, a Vice President and appoints
a Secretary.

Typically, the nominations are opened for the Office of President. More than one
nomination may be received. After all nominations are received, the Board shall
vote on each nomination in the order they are received. Nominations that do not
receive a second are not voted on. At any time a nominee receives four affirmative
votes by the remainder of the Board, the President of the Board is declared and no
further votes on the remaining nominees are required. In the event that four
affirmative votes are not received by any nominee, the current President would
retain the office.

The newly elected President then presides over the balance of the meeting, and for
the Election of Officers to fill the Office of Vice President and the appointment to
fill the Office of Secretary. The appointment of the Secretary has traditionally been
decided by the same process.

General Manager



General Manager/
Staff Reports
Agenda Item #VII



RESOLUTION NUMBER 5257

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE KANSAS HOMELAND SECURITY
REGIONAL HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN

Whereas, the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities is an administrative agency of the
Unified Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, KS (“KCBPU"); and

Whereas, the KCBPU recognizes the threat that natural hazards pose to people and
property within our community; and

Whereas, undertaking hazard mitigation actions will reduce the potential for harm to
people and property from future hazard occurrences; and

Whereas, the U.S. Congress passed the Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 (“Disaster
Mitigation Act”) emphasizing the need for pre-disaster mitigation of potential hazards;

Whereas, the Disaster Mitigation Act made available hazard mitigation grants to state
and local governments; and

Whereas, an adopted Hazard Mitigation Plan is required as a condition of future funding
for mitigation projects under multiple Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)
pre and post disaster mitigation grant programs; and

Whereas, the KCBPU fully participated in the FEMA prescribed mitigation planning
process to prepare this Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan; and

Whereas, the Kansas Division of Emergency Management and FEMA Region Vil
officials have reviewed the Kansas Homeland Security Region L Hazard Mitigation Plan,
and approved it contingent upon this official adoption of the participating governing
body; and

Whereas, the KCBPU desires to comply with the requirements of the Disaster
Mitigation Act and to augment its emergency planning efforts by formally adopting the
Kansas Homeland Security Region L Hazard Mitigation Plan; and

Whereas, adoption by the governing body for the KCBPU demonstrates the
jurisdictions’ commitment to fulfilling the mitigation goals and objectives outlined in this
plan, and

Whereas, adoption of this legitimizes the plan and authorizes responsible agencies to
carry out their responsibilities under the plan.

Now, therefore, be it resolved, that the KCBPU adopts the Kansas Homeland Security
Region L Hazard Mitigation Plan as an official plan; and



Be it further resolved, the KCBPU will submit this Adoption Resolution to the Kansas
Division of Emergency Management and FEMA Region VIl officials to enable the plan’s
final approval.

ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE KCBPU
THIS 6th DAY OF JANUARY, 2021.

Ryan Eidson, Board President

Attest:

Mary Gonzales, Board Secretary

Approved as to form:

Angela J. Lawson
KCBPU Legal Counsel






